The Borough Council of Mifflintown met this date in the municipal building at 100 Cross Street, Mifflintown, PA. The following were in attendance: President Samuel Klinger, Vice-President Richard R. Zimmerman, Jr., Mayor Roxann McGinnis, Mark Turns, Jr., Teresa Nearhood, solicitor Randall Zimmerman, meters, Zina Klinger, and secretary/treasurer Nancy Zimmerman. The meeting was called to order at 7:02 PM by President Klinger.

Solicitor Zimmerman talked about the traffic signal maintenance agreement, and he will have it ready by the next meeting. You have to do a Resolution and name someone from the borough government as the point of contact person. Council agreed that that person should be Mark Aurand the borough maintenance man. Solicitor Zimmerman suggested budgeting 110% more for traffic maintenance in next year's budget.

METERS: Zina reported that she collected \$914.25 in meter money, \$690 in ticket money, for a total for the month of \$1604.25. She wrote 55 tickets.

In the absence of Mark Aurand – maintenance man, the secretary presented the tree cutting estimates. One was from Kyle Kint for \$750, and one was from Miller Tree Service for \$1,600. On motion of R. Zimmerman, second by Turns, council accepted the estimate from Kyle Kint. Motion Carried. This is for the tree hanging over the wires by the Front Street Bridge.

On motion of R. Zimmerman, second by Nearhood, the minutes of the previous meeting were approved. Motion Carried.

On motion of R. Zimmerman, second by Nearhood, the treasurer's report was accepted as presented. Motion Carried.

The only correspondence addressed was the Community Block Grant letter from the Juniata County Commissioners.

MUNICIPAL REPORTS: Mayor McGinnis reported that she went to the Youth Center to help make milkshakes for St. Patrick's Day. She is to speak at Pennian Bank Women's Career meeting. She attended the county agencies meeting with regard to National Night Out. She and Vice-President Zimmerman attended the borough's association dinner and meeting, and she has been named the new secretary/treasurer. She was asked to be on the library council, but declined because it is the same night as the borough's meeting. She spoke with Zito management about the tree trimming and the debris they were creating in the borough. She reported that Belle Dona has confirmed to play early on National Night Out. Davy Britcher will do the tents again; the state police are coming. Sue Shelley is doing the face painting. Mayor

McGinnis has a movie in mind, Super Mario movie. Adam Dimm will bring his son's race car. Council agreed to have the movie again and pay for it out of the Miller Fund.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: Council discussed a cleaning lady. On motion of S. Klinger, second by R. Zimmerman, council agreed to pay \$25/hour with a maximum of two hours per month to clean. Motion Carried.

Council set the dates of June 15, July 20, August 17, September 21, October 19, and November 16, 2023, at 7:00 PM for the second meeting of each month to be advertised for the purpose of only paying the bills with regard to the Cross Street Culvert Project.

NEW BUSINESS: Regarding the Sheriff's Office e-mail, council agreed to re-paint the vascar lines.

On motion of Nearhood, second by Turns, council signed the signature cards to open the sinking fund account with regard to the \$350,000 loan from Pennian Bank for the Cross Street Culvert Project. Motion Carried.

Council discussed that we would only put up 25 military banners each year as there is a limit of 25 without having to pay for engineering fees. On motion of S. Klinger, second by R. Zimmerman, council agreed to sign a new attachment agreement since ours was originated in 1984. PP&L wanted us to update it. Motion Carried.

Mayor McGinnis asked if anyone wanted to be in the Memorial Day Parade with her. We called Larry Stone from the meeting regarding the parade permit and he stated that they will send their certificate of insurance directly to Clearfield. The parade starts at 10:30 am.

On motion of Nearhood, second by Turns, the secretary was directed to pay the bills for the month of May. Motion Carried.

On motion of R. Zimmerman, second by Turns, the meeting adjourned at 8:05 PM. Motion Carried.

	President:	
	Samuel Klinger	
ATTEST:		
Secretary		